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Big Plans For Tiny Library

ALLENDALE—The Junior
Woman’s Club of Allendale
has received permission from
the Borough Council to hold
an ‘‘Old-Fashioned Country
Fair’”” at the Allendale Rec-
reation Field on Oct. 16. All
proceeds from the fair will be
donated to the Allendale Pub-
lic Library Building Fund.
Allendale’s various civic and
service organizations have
been contacted and asked to
participate in the fair.

For many years Allendale
has been aware of the need
for a larger library building
to serve as more than just a
‘““book warehouse” — Allen-
dale’s present library build-
ing is even too small to serve
this purpose alone. Many of
Allendale’s residents would
like to see room enough to
provide an all-round cultural
center: room for students to
sit and study, room for chil-
dren to browse and discover,

room for senior citizens to re-
lax and enjoy.

Allendale was one of the
first municipalities in north-
ern Bergen County to start a
library—its birth was report-
ed in a newspaper article of
December 14, 1900: ““The Al-
lendale Public Library . . .
was opened last week . . .
in charge of Mrs. E. W.
Spring and Mrs. Wallace E.
Carver. The state has already
sent a large case of books
from the ‘traveling library’

2

Allendale’s library was the
brain-child of the Village Im-
provement Assn., a civic or-
ganization formed in 1887
when Allendale was still a
part of Orvil Township and
had not yet been incorporated
as a borough. In 1900, when
Allendale’s population was
694, the Village Improvement
Association formed a Library

in 1941,

‘tion being moved to

Committee, originally com-
prised of five dedicated lad-
ies: Mrs. Spring, chairman;
Mrs. Stephen Van Houten,
Mrs. Carver, Mrs. Frank
Merrill and © Mrs. Frank
Drummond.

Early in December 1900,
the library, supported entire-
ly by private funds, including
membership dues and dona-
tions, was opened in the
Public School (now Allen-
dale’s Municipal Building)
with approximately 600 vol-
umes,

Sometime around 1910, the
need for a cloak room in the
school led to the library’s
first move — to a store rent-
ed from John Ackerman. In
1915 the library moved again,
this time to the second floor
of Allendale’s recently con-
structed fire house. The
fourth move occurred prior to
1919, with the entire opera-
the
Braun building in the center
of town.

On April 7, 1919, the Allen-
dale Library Assn. was
formed with a goal of ‘‘the
perpetuation of the Allendale
Public Library and the ex-
tension of its work in the
community.”” Another goal of
the association was to estab-
lish a building fund and to
solicit funds for the pur-
chase of a suitable site for
the construction of a perma-
nent home for the library.

The next few years were
busy ones for the association:
a building site was purchased
from William H. and John A.
Mallinson; the Library Asso-
ciation was incorporated in
November 1923; Architect
William Dewsnap began to
draw up plans for the pro-
posed building; a contract for
construction was signed, and
by June 7, 1926, the founda-
tion had been completed.

All of this activity culmin-
ated with a public reception
held in the newly completed
library building on December

The Mary K. Lee room of the Allendale Public Library was completed
named in honor of librarian Mrs. William C. Lee (seated), Expansion of the fa-
cilities has been a continuing project antedating 1946, when this photo was taken.

18, 1926. The library at last
had a permanent home.

(Turn To Pege 21, Col. 1)
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Allendale’s compact library building is about one-fifth the size recommended by the
state for the borough. An autumn country fair will benefit the library’s building
fund, storing up funds against the Borough Council’s planned purchase of the Crest-
wood Lake tract, which may include a new library site.
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